

April 1, 2022

Sean Mullin
Senior Planner
Town of Los Gatos
110 E. Main St.
Los Gatos, Ca. 95030

**RE: Rebuild of Los Gatos Meadows / PD-20-001
Request for Continuance**

Dear Sean:

As discussed, on behalf of the owner of Los Gatos Meadows, we hereby request a continuance of the Town Council hearing for our proposed rebuild project. In part due to feedback received by the Planning Commission and others, we intend to update our application.

Incidentally, as of today, Covia Communities has merged into Front Porch Communities and Services so going forward all references to the property owner shall be to Front Porch Communities and Services.

We look forward to continuing to collaborate with you and the Town Council to provide the residents of Los Gatos with a markedly improved, beautiful and safer Los Gatos Meadows.

Respectfully,



Francesco J. Rockwood
Rockwood Pacific Inc. (Applicant)
On behalf of Front Porch Communities and Services (Owner)

c: Chris Ichien, VP of Life Plan Operations, Front Porch Communities and Services
Diana Jamison, Chief Capital Strategy Office, Front Porch Communities and Services.

***This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank***